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Cecil Romine, Fat. Rep.
Cl.x‘k Ctlft ¥ APWU ,A’L-CIO
817 - l4th Street, N. W,
Nashington, D. C. 20005

Dear Cecil:

T*hi=s is in response to your guescion, "can & steward
reprasent himsalf or herself in a grievanca at 2L2"

Article XV, 2A states, "The employee shall be represented
by o cteward or 2 vnion representative”,

{ The APWU interpretation of the foregoling part of Article
k XV, 2A, 1s that the steward or union representative could also
be the grievant and represent himself or herself.

Nith kindest regards.

Sincerely and fraternally,

] FPorrest M., Newman, Director
Industrial Relations
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